Jasper County Bowling Association Directors Meeting

January 10, 2015 1:00 PM - 2:00 PM

Cardianl Lanes - Newton IA

With due notice having been given in accordance with the bylaws and a quorum being present, President Kingery called the meeting to order at 12:57 PM.

Board Members Present:

David Anderson, Larry Anderson, Jeff Van Blair, Dave Rorabaugh, Gary Price, Patrick Brown, & Ron Jones. Directors Philippson, Tangeman, & Mikkelson were excused.

President Kingery read the minutes from the previous meeting. Director Rorabaugh made a motion to accept the minutes as read, seconded by Director Jones, motion carried.

Old Business:

Manager Anderson asked for reimbursement for Menu Builder Software (\$29.95)& Hall of Fame Presentation supplies(\$16.50) totaling \$46.45. Director Jones made a motion to pay the reimbursement, seconded by Director Price, motion carried.

Manager Anderson stated the Hall of Fame presentations went well, was disappointed in the lack of a write-up in the paper. Does anyone have individual pictures of the inductees? Would like to get those on the website.

President Kingery & Manager Anderson closed out the Trusler Scholarship CD & have a cashier's check in the amount of \$3366.59. We need to decide where to put that money. We believe it would be easier to access if we just open a savings account to put the money in. then we could transfer money to the Regular Checking account each year when we award the scholarship. Bank lowa needs a copy of the minutes stating that is what we want to do, then we can open the Savings Account. Director Rorabaugh made a motion to check with Edward Jones to see if it would be better to move the Trusler Scholarship money there before opening a Savings Account at Bank lowa. If we can't make money with Edward Jones go ahead & open the Savings Account at Bank lowa. Motion seconded by Director Price, carried.

We currently have a total of 8 teams signed up for County Tournament. Four 4-Man & Four 5-Man Teams. We have 17 Doubles & Singles entries. Need to get teams signed up this week, they can pay before they bowl, but we would like to get their entry form as soon as possible to make it easier to get squad sheets prepared in advance. Director Van Blair made a motion to set the lineage at \$10 per event. Seconded by Director Rorabaugh, motion carried.

Manager Anderson ordered the necessary plaque & nameplates to update the Hall of Fame Plaques in Cardinal Lanes & Mustang Lanes from Cardinal Trophies.

Manager Anderson ordered the towels & playing cards to be disbursed during the County Tournament. There was a delay in getting satisfactory artwork to the playing card supplier, so it looks like they won't

be received in time for the tournament. Have heard of no delays on the towels, hopefully they will make it on time.

New Business:

Manager Anderson reported the following Account Balances as of 01/09/15:

Jasper County Bowling Association Account Balances

	As of	
Account	Date	Balance
Regular Checking	01/09/15	\$309.11
Tournament	01/09/15	\$3,485.29
Trusler Scholarship (Cashier's Check)	01/09/15	\$3,366.59
Tournament Investment	01/09/15	\$4,306.41
Total		\$11,467.40

Christopher Gragg earned an 11-in-a-Row award on 12/22/14 at Mustang Lanes. Manager Anderson ordered a trophy from Cardinal Lanes & has printed the certificates.

Meeting was adjourned at 1:32 PM after a motion by Director Van Blair seconded by Director Rorabaugh.

Respectfully submitted by,

Larry Anderson

Jasper County Association Manager